

## **BREASCLETE COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

Minute of Meeting: Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> June 2023, 7.30 pm via zoom

**Present:** Jacqueline Ferguson, Cllr Ranald Fraser, Fraser Macdonald, Noreen Macdonald, Angus A. Mackenzie, Angus Smith,

**Welcome and Apologies:** Apologies: Christina Murray, Alice Murray, Cllr N Macdonald, Anna Macinnes, Kenny-John Maclennan

**Minutes of Previous meeting:** Approved – N Macdonald, Seconded, F. Macdonald

### **Matters Arising:**

Crown Estate Funding: Funds had all been disbursed for this year.

N4 Offshore Wind: First of a series of public information events had been arranged for following week. Members encouraged to attend if possible.

Tour Bus Traffic: Cllr Fraser reported that the Tourist Board sign at the Druim nan Curracag junction could be moved, which may help discourage bus traffic from using the top road. He is liaising with the relevant department.

Urras nan Tursachan: Various issues discussed regarding staffing and developments.

**Waste Collection:** there was discussion on the new recycling collection, in particular the confusion around households who previously had second bins. Cllr Fraser advised that householders had to make a case to the Comhairle for having a second bin, but if there was a medical reason, then there shouldn't be a problem getting the extra bin emptied.

**English Medium Unit:** D Macleod has requested information from CnES officers regarding requests for placement in catchment area. Clerk will report back when received/

**AOB:** None raised.

**Next meeting:** to be held on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> July via zoom. Change of day because of HebCelt. This will be last meeting until September.